
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  050118 Sale Date - 2/23/2005

Please clarify the following:
1) Ref. No. 13. Tack Coat quantity seems low. Is the tack for the intermediate included?
2) Ref. No. 14. Per plan page 5 of 10 the amount of 446 Asphalt is less than required; from Sta. 3.71 to 3.83 and Sta. 3.90 to 
4.72.
3) Ref. No. 33 The 614 work zone CL Class 1 has only 6.50 miles covered. Should there be an additional 13 miles? (Pvmt. 
Planning, Intermediate Course, & Surface Course)
4) Ref. No. 19  There is no item for the RPM Removal. Will one be added? Or should we include the cost in another item? 
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


